

Zimbra**chuffard@mbari.org**

Fwd: New Invoice: #IS15-014 from EP Oceanographic, LLC

From : Alana Sherman <alana@mbari.org> Tue, Jun 09, 2015 08:05 AM
Subject : Fwd: New Invoice: #IS15-014 from
EP Oceanographic, LLC
To : Christine Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>

Hi Crissy

Can you try to pay this invoice on the link below? I don't have my company credit card at home. Let me know if it does not work and maybe I can send you to my office to find my credit card.

Thanks

Alana

Begin forwarded message:

From: "EP Oceanographic, LLC"
<invoicing@messaging.squareup.com>
Date: June 8, 2015 at 11:18:23 AM PDT
To: alana@mbari.org
Subject: New Invoice: #IS15-014 from EP
Oceanographic, LLC
Reply-To: "EP Oceanographic, LLC"
<eli.perrone@epocean.com>

B-380-32 High Pressure Glass Window

Invoice from EP Oceanographic, LLC

Total due \$727.50

Due On June 8, 2015

[Pay Invoice](#)



EP Oceanographic, LLC
B-380-32 High Pressure Glass Window

June 8, 2015
To: Alana Sherman
alana@mbari.org
Invoice #IS15-014

Alana,
I can probably ship this out late this afternoon. It'll be going USPS again, and I'll send the tracking information and a paid invoice later.

Thanks,
Eli

B-380-32 High Pressure Glass Window (4")	\$710.00
Shipping/Handling	\$17.50
Subtotal	\$727.50
Total	\$727.50

EP Oceanographic, LLC
5 Spinnaker Lane, Pocasset, MA 02559
eli.perrone@epocean.com
508-296-0290

© 2009–2015 Square, Inc. [Security](#) | [Privacy](#)

